Kristen Mueller

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 10:03 AM
To: Veronica Hernandez UTBlIg
Subject: RE: U.C. MAP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Veronica,
Thank you for this update, hope you have a blessed day.

Christopher M. Cox
Manager, Public Sector Solutions
ccoxb@wm.com

Waste Management

1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX 78217
210 772 6074

From: Veronica Hernandez UTBIIg <utilitybilling@uctx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 9:33 AM

To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6 @wm.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] U.C. MAP

Good morning Chris,
Just to let you know I have not forgotten about the map. I am just waiting on the
individual to come in today, he was off yesterday.

Veronica Fennanderz
Utilities Administrator
2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, Tx 78148
210-659-0333 ext. 711
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UNIVERSAL CITY

Gatoway fo Randalph AFE

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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